# 7CPHC September 2016 Meeting Minutes

## Meeting called to order by President Diane Lang at 7:30 PM

### **No New Members or Guests Present**

### **Review/Approve August Minutes:**

August minutes were reviewed. Jessica made a motion to approve the minutes with Rhonda providing a second. The minutes were approved by members in attendance.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer's Report was provided by Denise and account balances were recorded on the Secretary/Club minutes copy. If anyone needs any information about the accounts please let me know or contact Denise directly. Rhonda made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report and Sue provided the second. The report was approved by members in attendance.

#### **Open Program Old and New Business:**

Denise provided numbers from our Summer Extravaganza Show and each club cleared approximately \$800 after expenses were paid. The show had better attendance than some of our previous shows and we received positive feedback as well and constructive feedback for next year's show. It was exciting to have many new faces and horses in attendance, including first time riders/show-ers, ponies, saddlebreds, paints and other breeds. Some of the things we recognized that didn't go well and will be changed for next year is that trail will be at will and that trail patterns be designed to not require course adjustments for the various classes; regular reining and ranch reining will be separate classes; the Watsonville Fairgrounds has to fix or provide a better sound system so announcements can be heard throughout the barns as well as the trail arena; changes to the premium will be made to enhance clarity and efficiency; a release for photos will also be added.

The only new business for the Open Program will be to coordinate our 2017 show dates with the other clubs and secure our show venues as quickly as possible.

### **CCC Program Old and New Business:**

We have our 7CPHC/Sierra Paint Horse Club show coming up the week 9/16-9/20 at Brookside. Remember if you need to work 6 hours to qualify for yearend awards and you may work those hours during both the 7CPHC and/or Sierra Paint Horse Club shows. Just let Diane know where you would like to be, etc... In addition, Diane let us know that there will be a couple of fundraisers in support of a folks within our paint horse family. "Ride for the Cure" hats will be available for purchase as well as a couple of fund raising classes in support of finding a cure for cancer. "Red" is the universal color for cancer and "Pink" for breast cancer so be sure to wear your colors during these all important class events.

Diane informed us that our 2017 CCC 7CPHC Show will be held at Rancho Murietta November 8-12, 2017 in conjunction with Sierra Paint Horse Club. Our portion of the show will be the 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> and Sierra's portion of the show will be the 10<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup>. There was discussion about switching dates but our partner, Sierra Paint Horse Club, will not switch dates due to the futurities, stallion auction and other activities during their portion of the show. Our November show date allows our show to be counted toward the following 2018 show year.

The club discussed having a discounted flat rate fee for those attending both shows. Options of a rate of \$700 for both shows (\$350 per show/club), plus fees, no refunds, to be paid in advance and submitted with stall fees were discussed followed by a motion from Danielle to accept the above with Sue providing a second. The club passed the motion to have Diane take our request to Sierra for discussion and hopefully approval.

Next Meeting for the CCC Committee will be October 29<sup>th</sup>, 2016. Our CCC Banquet will be held on February 16<sup>th</sup> with location still to be determined.

JP Graphics has been consigned to produce our annual CCC Paint Horse Directory for 2017. Denise will email and US mail flyers with pricing, due dates and other information when it is ready to go out.

There was no other new business or items brought up for discussion for either the Open Program and/or CCC Program.

Meeting adjournment: Denise made the motion to adjourn and Danielle providing the second. The club passed the motion and Diane adjourned our meeting at 8:45 PM.

Our next meeting will be held <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>October 11th</u>, 2016 at 7:00 PM At Mtn. Mike's on Tennant and Monterey. See you all there!